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NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Marathon, FL 
field office along with Agents from the USFWS 
attended the sentencing for Key Marine, Inc., Eric 
Pedersen, and Serdar Ercan in Key West, Florida in 
December.  U.S. District Judge Jose Martinez 
sentenced the defendants as a result of their conspiracy 
to violate the Lacey Act for harvesting, capturing, and 
selling various species of marine wildlife from the 
Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary and state 
waters. Pedersen was sentenced to 24 months in 
prison, followed by two years of supervised release, 
fined $10,000, barred from dealing in wildlife during 
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his probation and ordered to forfeit his vessel.  Ercan 
received a sentence of one year and a day in prison, 
followed by one year of supervised release and a fine 
of $6,000. The two men’s scheme included illegally 
harvesting and marketing marine life from the Florida 
Keys to wholesalers throughout the United States and 
abroad through their business Key Marine, Inc. 
According to the charging documents, between 
October 2010 and February 2011, the defendants 
illegally collected, exported, and sold in interstate and 
foreign commerce various species of marine life, 
including Live Rock and attached invertebrates, coral, 
sea fans, and several species of sharks. The 
Information alleges the defendants exceeded the legal 
limit on the harvest of coral as part of their illicit 
harvesting activities. The defendants did not possess 
any permits or licenses to remove or sell marine 
wildlife.  
 

 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Miami, FL field 
office and officers from the FWCC completed the 
investigation of Toby Lamm for violating the Lacey 
Act. Lamm was sentenced on December 23, 2013, in 
U.S. District Court by U.S. District Judge Jose 
Martinez to two years’ probation and a $2,500.00 fine 
for criminal violations of the Lacey Act.  Lamm had 
previously pled guilty on October 4, 2013, for a case 
which involves Lamm returning from the Bahamas in 
possession of 338 queen conchs, 11 wrung lobsters 
tails, 31 stone crab claws and 200 pounds of snapper 
fillets all in violation of Bahamian and Florida law.   
 

NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Marathon, FL 
field office along with Agents from the USFWS, 
attended the sentencing of Ammon Covino and 
Christopher Conk on December 2, 2013.  The men 
were sentenced in Key West, FL following being 
found guilty of criminally conspiring to harvest, 
transport, and sell spotted eagle rays and lemon sharks, 
knowing they were taken, possessed, transported, sold, 
and intended to be sold in violation of the laws and 
regulations of the state of Florida, contrary to the 
Lacey Act.  Covino was sentenced to one year and a 
day in prison, followed by a term of supervised release 
of two years and was also barred from dealing any 
with marine life during his probation.  Conk received a 
sentence of four months in prison followed by two 
years of supervised release. As part of Conk’s 
sentence, 180 days of the supervised release is to be 
served in home detention.  Covino and Conk engaged 
in a conspiracy to purchase and transport wildlife, 
including spotted eagle rays and lemon sharks from 
the Florida Keys to Idaho for exhibit at the Idaho 
Aquarium in Boise, all in violation of the Lacey Act.  
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Marathon, FL 
field office along with Agents from the USFWS 
completed an investigation involving a conspiracy to 
unlawfully transport, sell, receive, acquire, and 
purchase fish and wildlife. On November 25, 2013 
Joseph Franko entered a guilty plea before a U.S. 
Magistrate Judge in Key West. On December 2, 2013, 
co-defendant Richard Perrin also entered a guilty plea 
in the same courtroom.   Franko and Perrin admitted 
conspiring with others to transport, sell, receive and 
acquire Sea Fans, ornamental tropical fish, sharks and 
alligators all the while knowing the wildlife was 
intended to be sold in violation of the laws and 
regulations of the state of Florida and in violation of 
the Lacey Act.  Sentencing is set for March 25, 2014 
in Key West.  
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Aguadilla, PR 
field office along with Agents from the FBI completed 
an investigation involving the illegal sale of sea turtle 
meat.  On November 18, 2013, Manuel Garcia-
Figueroa pleaded guilty to a felony violation of the 
Lacey Act for the illegal sale of sea turtle meat. 
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Between December 2009 and January 2010, the 
defendant admitted to selling more than $350 worth of 
meat and carapaces from endangered hawksbill sea 
turtles, and meat from a threatened green sea turtle.  In 
July 2013, the Justice Department’s Environment and 
Natural Resources Division and the U.S. Attorney’s 
Office in Puerto Rico announced the formation of the 
Puerto Rico Environmental Crimes Task Force to 
investigate and prosecute environmental crimes on the 
island. Under the new task force, federal investigative 
agencies are coordinating their efforts to investigate 
and prosecute those responsible for committing 
wildlife and pollution-related crimes. Sentencing is 
scheduled for February 18, 2014.  This case was the 
result of a joint undercover operation by NOAA OLE 
and the FBI. 

 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Marathon, FL 
field office along with Agents from the USFWS 
completed an investigation involving conspiracy, 
Lacey Act, and wire fraud violations. On November 
13, 2013, Dean Trinh was sentenced to serve five 
months’ home detention and ordered to pay a $10,000 
fine to the Lacey Act Reward Fund, along with 
$14,400 in restitution. Trinh previously pleaded guilty 
to criminal conspiracy, Lacey Act and wire fraud 
violations stemming for the illegal take and sale of 
California leopard sharks from the San Francisco Bay 
and nurse sharks from Florida waters. Trinh operated a 
business in California known as Aquatop USA, LLC, 

which, among other things, advertised the sale of nurse 
sharks on eBay and Craigslist. Between August and 
October 2009, Trinh admitted to taking undersized 
California leopard sharks from the San Francisco Bay 
and selling them through his businesses to customers 
in Canada and Florida. The defendant also conspired 
to transport, sell, receive, and purchase illegally 
collected nurse shark pups over the internet. The 
California Academy of Sciences was paid $5,400 of 
the restitution and $9,000 is to be paid to the National 
Fish and Wildlife Foundation. Trinh will forfeit his 
truck and fishing vessel, and will relinquish all rights 
to any state fishing, hunting, or other wildlife 
collecting licenses. 
 

 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Port Orange, FL 
field office were advised by NOAA GCES that a 
written warning was issued to two individuals for 
illegally gigging red drum in Georgia, then 
transporting the fish to Florida and selling the fish.  
The investigation was a joint effort between NOAA 
OLE, FWCC and Georgia DNR. 
 
National Marine Sanctuaries Act 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Miami, FL field 
office investigated a case for fishing in a Special 
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Protected Area (SPA). A $600 Summary Settlement 
was issued to Harold Jimenez-Pino and Dariel 
Montero-Sabido for fishing in the SPA in the Florida 
Keys National Marine Sanctuary (FKNMS). The 
Summary Settlement was satisfied. 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Miami, FL field 
office investigated a case for spearfishing in a Special 
Protected Area (SPA). A $600 Summary Settlement 
was issued to Luis Garcia-Diego and Yosvany Vega 
for spearfishing in the SPA in the Florida Keys 
National Marine Sanctuary (FKNMS).   
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Miami, FL field 
office investigated a case for discharge deposit of non-
exempt materials. An $800 Summary Settlement was 
issued to James Padgett for discharging deposits of 
non-exempt materials in the Florida Keys National 
Marine Sanctuary (FKNMS).  
 
Magnasun-Stevens Act 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Miami, FL field 
office investigated a case for failure to register a 
fishing tournament. A $2,000 Summary Settlement 
was issued to the Anthony Albelo, owner/operator of 
the fishing tournament “Sailfish Kickoff.”  The 
owner/operator had previously been advised of the 
requirement to register the tournament and failed to do 
so. 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Port Orange, FL 
field office was advised by NOAA GCES that a $300 
Summary Settlement for possession of red snapper 
was paid by Paul Copperthwaite, the owner/operator 
of a St. Augustine, FL recreational vessel; the case 
was initiated by FWCC officers on patrol in federal 
waters.   
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office conducted a patrol with FWCC in St. 
Augustine, FL and a dockside inspection of a 
commercial snapper-grouper F/V RUBBER DUCK 
revealed 237 lbs of red snapper which was over 3 
times the legal limit of 75 lbs.  The excess red snapper 
was seized and sold for $1,185.  

A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office conducted personal service of a $1,800 
NOVA issued by NOAA GCES to an individual in 
Jacksonville, FL who was charged with the possession 
of 23 undersized black sea bass harvested from federal 
waters.  The case was initiated by FWCC officers 
patrolling offshore of Mayport, FL. 
 
 Endangered Species Act 
 

 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Miami, FL field 
office and the FWCC completed an investigation 
involving violations of the Endangered Species Act. 
On December 23, 2013, Robert Jaques pled guilty and 
was sentenced for violations of the Endangered 
Species Act, in U.S. District Court in West Palm 
Beach, FL. U.S. Magistrate Judge William 
Matthewman sentenced Jaques to a term of 
imprisonment for 10 days.  The case involved Jaques 
offering the sale of endangered sawfish rostrums via 
the internet.  This case was the result of a joint 
undercover operation by the NOAA OLE and the 
FWCC.  
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Charleston, SC 
field office was advised by NOAA GCES that the 
owners/operators of the Antigua-flagged M/V MARE 
LYCIUM agreed to pay $124,200 to settle a NOVA 
for violating speed restrictions, enacted to protect 
critically endangered North Atlantic right whales.  The 
investigation documented more than 485 miles of 
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egregious violations in SMAs off of New York, New 
Jersey, South Carolina and Florida. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office participated in multiple joint TED 
patrols with the FWCC in the waters off of 
northeastern Florida.  Ten shrimping vessels were 
boarded resulting in one fix-it ticket for a minor 
infraction found during the inspection.   
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Charleston, SC 
field office issued a $100 summary settlement to 
Edwin Magwood, captain of the commercial F/V 
WINDS OF FORTUNE after USCG personnel 
documented that the trawler, which was fishing 
offshore of South Carolina, had an escape flap 
measuring seven inches beyond the maximum 
allowable length.  
 
COPPS & Outreach 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Marathon, FL 
field office is assisting the Sugarloaf Elementary 
School Marine Science Program, which includes 
grades 6-8, as a mentor. The Agent participated in a 
site visit within the Florida Keys National Marine 
Sanctuary and explained the rules and regulations 
within the sanctuary. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office participated in the 2013 Right Whale 
Festival in Jacksonville Beach, FL where the Agent 
answered questions about NOAA OLE and regulations 
enacted to protect critically endangered North Atlantic 
right whales.   
 
Partnerships 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office was on vessel patrol when he observed a 
wooden raft with three juveniles on it, which was in the 

Intracoastal Waterway.  After contacting FWCC, the 
agent towed them to a local public dock due to 
increased vessel traffic and strong currents controlling 
the raft. The juveniles were turned over to an adult 
relative safely who secured the raft to the dock. 
 

 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Marathon, FL 
field office gave a presentation on the Office of Law 
Enforcement organization and operations at the USCG 
Station Marathon. The Agents explained OLE roles, 
duties, and shared intelligence and past successes. 
 
NOAA Special Agents from the Miami, FL field 
office gave a presentation to the Pelagic Observer 
Program (POP) during the observers refresher training 
held at the SEFSC in Miami. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office provided an Oculina Bank enforcement 
update presentation to the South Atlantic Fishery 
Management Council snapper-grouper committee in 
Wilmington, N.C.   
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Charleston, SC 
field office worked with personnel at the Charleston 
International Airport to inspect records and discuss 
federal statutory requirements regarding the interstate 
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and international shipping of seafood and marine 
products. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office participated in a right whales 
coordination meeting with USCG Sector Jacksonville 
and NMFS Protected Resources; the Agent provided an 
update on speed restriction and close-approach 
enforcement efforts. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Charleston, SC 
field office traveled to Savannah, Georgia and 
represented the OLE SE Division on the Gray’s Reef 
Sanctuary Advisory Council by briefing the Acting 
SAC on OLE investigations and providing input for 
enforcement issues.   
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Miami Field 
Office was interviewed by the NOAA Coral Reef 
Conservation Program regarding the implementation of 
capacity assessments in U.S. coral reef states and 
territories. 
 
Training 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents assigned to the Southeast 
Division, District II, completed quarterly firearms 
training and qualifications in Loxahatchee, FL at the 
Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office Training Facility. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Miami, FL 
field office successfully completed the NOAA Small 
Boat Program PQS during a check ride conducted 
onboard NOAA RHIB F2416 in New Smyrna Beach, 
FL. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Miami, FL 
field office attended the Intellectual Property/Product 
Substitution training put on by the National White 
Collar Crime Center (NW3C).   
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from Port Orange, FL 
and an Enforcement Officer from Niceville, FL 
provided the “Proper Enforcement of Turtle Excluder 
Devices” training program to field officers and the 
combined crews of multiple FWCC patrol vessels.  

A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Charleston, SC 
field office provided training to approximately 25 
USCG boarding officers on NOAA OLE investigation 
techniques to multiple classes at the Southeast 
Regional Fishery Training Center in Charleston, SC. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Port Orange, 
FL field office worked with NMFS International 
Affairs and NOAA GC to discuss future IUU training 
and specific training developed by the agent for the 
Liberian Bureau of National Fisheries.   
 
Media 

FWC, partners bust illegal Internet sales of protected 
wildlife 

http://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/FLFFWCC/b
ulletins/8db999 

Illegally taken Keys fish not returning to Keys waters 

http://www.keysnet.com/2013/10/30/491951/illegally-
taken-keys-fish-not.html 
 
Sea life sellers facing prison, 4 suspects to be 
sentenced this week 
 
http://keysnews.com/node/51530 
 
Idaho Aquarium Operators Sentenced For Illegal 
Trafficking Of Marine Life 
 
http://www.justice.gov/usao/fls/PressReleases/131202
-01.html 
 
Michigan Aquarium Store Operators Plead Guilty to 
Illegal Trafficking of Marine Life 
http://www.justice.gov/usao/fls/PressReleases/131203
-01.html 
 
Florida Marine Life Dealers Sentenced for Illegal 
Wildlife Trafficking 
 
http://www.justice.gov/usao/fls/PressReleases/131203
-02.html 
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Deerfield Beach Resident Charged with Violating the 
Endangered Species Act 

http://www.justice.gov/usao/fls/PressReleases/131212
-04.html 

Vero Beach Resident Sentenced for Importing Illegal 
Catch from the Bahamas 

http://www.justice.gov/usao/fls/PressReleases/131217
-02.html 
Broward Resident Pleads Guilty and Sentenced for 
Violating the Endangered Species Act  

http://www.justice.gov/usao/fls/PressReleases/13122
3-03.html 

Puerto Rico Man Pleads Guilty to Illegal Sale of Sea 
Turtle Meat. 
 
http://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/2013/November/13-
usao-1231.html 
 
Ship strike reduction rule proves effective protecting 
North Atlantic right whales. 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/mediacenter/2013/12/04_1
2_shipstrikereduction_final_rule.html 

Ship Speed Limits to Protect Endangered Atlantic 
Right Whales Made Permanent. 

http://www.biologicaldiversity.org/news/press_release
s/2013/north-atlantic-right-whale-12-06-2013.html 

 

 

Gulf of Mexico 
Magnuson-Stevens Act 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. 
Petersburg, FL SED office testified before a 
federal Grand Jury in Mobile, AL leading to the 
criminal Indictments of Matthias Kumm, Natalie 
McArdle, James Martin, David Braley, Tiffany 
Wilson, John Whitworth, Josh Jones and Hunter 
Evans for alleged violations of the Lacey Act 
and/or false statements.  The charges are the result 
of a longterm undercover investigation conducted 
by the NOAA Niceville field office, FWCC and 
ADNR and stem from allegations related to the 
illegal harvest, sale and/or false reporting of Gulf 
of Mexico IFQ species of red snapper and grouper 
landed in the Florida panhandle and Baldwin 
County, AL.       
 

 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent and an ASAC from 
Niceville, FL field office attended the Change of 
Hearing plea for Thomas Zachary Breeding. 
Breeding had been indicted on a three count 
criminal Indictment for one count of altering his 
GPS onboard the F/V WOLF in an attempt to 
conceal fishing inside The Edges Closed Area and 
two counts of making false statements to NOAA 
OLE agents on two occasions.  Breeding changed 
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his plea to Guilty of all three counts and was 
subsequently sentenced to 15 months incarceration 
by US Federal Judge Richard Smoak in Panama 
City; FL. Breeding also received two years 
probation, a $300 fine and must appear before 
Judge Smoak for approval before he can engage in 
any commercial fishing activity in the future.  
Breeding was initially detected inside the closed 
area by a SED VMS technician who alerted the 
NOAA OLE agent. Breeding who was warned the 
previous week for similar activity, also had 
$26,000 in outstanding fines from previous 
documented closed area violations which were 
brought up during his sentencing hearing.  
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Slidell, LA 
field office investigated the owner and captain of 
the F/V LADY LYANNA for the illegal finning of 
sharks and landing over-the-limit of sharks.  When 
the vessel was boarded, a total of 2,076 shark fins 
were found hidden in a secret compartment and 
had been illegally removed from the sharks prior to 
landing.  On November 25, 2013, NOAA GCES 
issued the owner and captain each a $45,000 
NOVA.   
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Slidell, LA field 
office investigated the owner and captain of the F/V 
LUCKY STAR I for illegally fishing in the Gulf of 
Mexico with an expired GOM Federal Shrimp 
Permit.  The vessel was given a Written Warning by 
NOAA GCES on October 22, 2013. 
 
NOAA OLE Special Agents from the Slidell, LA field 
office investigated the owner and captain of the F/V 
MY DAD WHITNEY for the illegal possession of 
closed season red snapper, over-the-limit red snapper 
and the possession of fillets.  NOAA GCES issued a 
$2,500 NOVA and reached a Settlement Agreement in 
the amount of $2,070 on January 8, 2014.  
 
A NOAA OLE Enforcement Officer from the Slidell, 
LA field office issued a $300 Summary Settlement to 
Joseph Pierre for possession of two red snapper during 

the closed season.  The Summary Settlement was paid 
in full. 
 
A NOAA OLE Enforcement Officer from the Slidell, 
LA field office issued Summary Settlements totaling 
$625 to multiple crewmembers of the F/V OCEAN 
ONE for possession of red snapper during the closed 
season. The Summary Settlement was paid in full. 
 
A NOAA OLE Enforcement Officer from the 
Niceville, FL field office issued a $1,500 Summary 
Settlement to the F/V JUSTIN TIME for knowingly 
operating with expired GOM Charter reef fish and 
Highly Migratory Pelagic permits. The Destin, FL 
based charter boat was boarded in the EEZ,  had 
paying costumers onboard and was in possession of 
both Vermilion snapper and King mackerel.  
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office received notification from GCES HQ 
that a $16,000 NOVA was issued to the owner and 
operator of the F/V BIG DOG for violations of the 
MSFCMA.  While actively fishing, the F/V BIG DOG 
was boarded and found to be in possession of 
approximately 293 gangions baited with federally 
regulated species including red grouper, shark and red 
snapper. Additionally, while FWCC Officers were 
onboard, a crewmember dumped a bucket containing 
15 red grouper overboard.  The captain admitted to the 
Agent that he directed his crew to “supplement” their 
onboard bait with the undersized federally regulated 
reef fish and shark while the crewman admitted to 
dumping red grouper overboard.  
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office received notification from GCES HQ 
that a NOVA in the amount of $14,000 was issued to 
the owner and operator of the F/V CAN DO.   The 
vessel landed and offloaded IFQ species without the 
required allocation; possessed approximately 89 shark 
fins without the carcasses, and possessed prohibited 
species.   
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A NOAA OLE Enforcement Officer from the 
Niceville, FL field office and FWCC officers 
conducted sea patrols and subsequently issued four 
Summary Settlements to recreational anglers Joseph 
Dagostino for $375, James Marcengill for $500, Mark 
Williams for $425 and Danny Boklage for $425, for 
violation of closed season red snapper and gray 
triggerfish bag limits.  During one patrol the 
Enforcement Officer assisted the FWCC with a 
missing person search and rescue in the Santa Rosa 
Sound.  The missing man’s body was recovered the 
following day and an investigation was conducted by 
the state. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office responded to a complaint alleging that 
a local fishing tournament organization was illegally 
selling tournament harvested king mackerel to 
wholesale fish dealers.  After consulting with NOAA 
Sustainable Fisheries and the FWCC it was 
determined that state and federal regulations did not 
prevent tournament organizations from donating fish 
to wholesale dealers who agreed to forward proceeds 
to the tournament’s charity of choice.   
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from St. Petersburg, FL 
SED office received notice that at the request of a 
GCES Attorney two Written Warnings were 
personally served on Tracy Parramore and Donald 
Causey. The two men were cited by the Florida FWC 
for possession of red grouper in excess of the bag 
limit. 
 
Endangered Species Act 
 
A NOAA OLE Enforcement Officer from the Slidell, 
LA field office received notification that a $4,275 
NOVA was issued to the F/V LADY KIM T for 
multiple TED violations.   

A NOAA OLE Special Agent from St. Petersburg, FL 
SED office responded to a request from NOAA PRD, 
involving a beached sperm whale incident in Madeira 
Beach, FL.  The Agent assisted with perimeter control 
and overnight security after the whale was euthanized 
and relocated to a nearby county park.   
 

 

 
 
Marine Mammal Protection Act 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the Slidell, LA 
field office attended the initial appearance of Brent 
Buchanon in the U.S. District Court for the Sothern 
District of Mississippi. During the appearance, 
Buchanan entered a guilty plea for shooting a dolphin 
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with a shotgun from the F/V SEAWEED 2000 in the 
Mississippi Sound. Chief Magistrate Judge Roper 
released Buchanan on a $25,000.00 bond and 
scheduled a sentencing hearing on February 24, 2014. 
Buchanan faces a maximum fine of $100,000 and up 
to one year in prison.  
 
COPPS & Outreach 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office participated in a conference call with 
members of the U.S. Agency for International 
Development (USAID), NOAA, DOI, and several 
foreign fishery management ministries this week to 
discuss program plans for FY14. In particular the 
group focused on the upcoming RPOA-IUU meeting 
that is being held in Kota Kinabalu, Malaysia this 
November which will explore the best resources and 
methods for addressing IUU issues in the region. 
Additionally, increasing efforts by the Joint Target 
Development Teams (JTDT) formed during January’s 
workshop in Cebu, Philippines was a key focus of the 
call. The JTDTs will concentrate on transboundary 
IUU fishing threats in region; specifically, Live Reef 
Food Fish Trade (LRFFT), turtle trade/smuggling and 
incursions by foreign fishing vessels (FFV). The 
Agent later travelled to Malaysia where she spent two 
days in initial meetings involving NOAA, DOI and 
USAID prior to the RPOA-IUU meetings.  
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office conducted site visits to several IFQ 
dealers and landing locations this week from Ft. Myers 
to Tarpon Springs, FL. At the Agent’s request, Blue 
Star Seafood, Pelican Point Seafood, and AP Bell 
Seafood provided copies of trip tickets and landing 
records for multiple vessels in order to resolve 
discrepancies between landing notifications and dealer 
transactions. The information will also be provided to 
SF staff for use during IFQ audits. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED field office met with Sustainable Fisheries 
personnel in response to inquiries from a commercial 
reef fish permit holder who reported receiving 
conflicting regulatory information. The permit holder 

was provided information clarifying the 
possession/transiting requirements specific to the 
demarcation boundaries for the Gulf of Mexico and 
South Atlantic Fishery Management Councils. 
 
SED NOAA OLE Special Agents and Enforcement 
Officers participated in a webinar on the Headboat 
Collaborative Program, a pilot catch share program, 
for managing Headboat harvest of red snapper and gag 
grouper throughout the Gulf of Mexico. Through an 
exempted fishing permit (EFP), participants will be 
able to harvest red snapper and gag grouper during 
seasons when such harvest would normally be 
prohibited. Information on the program, including 
exemptions and limitations of the EFP, can be found 
on the SERO Catch Share Program website. The 
program began on January 1, 2014.  
 
Training 
    
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office provided IFQ training to approximately 
25-30 Florida FWCC officers and investigators in 
Tampa. The training was requested by the state to 
bring new officers up to speed on the Gulf of Mexico 
IFQ program and to serve as a refresher for officers 
already familiar with the program.  Several Gulf States 
have been given additional funding from NOAA to 
conduct dockside patrols targeting vessels and dealers 
for inspection, thereby increasing visible enforcement 
of the IFQ program. The training highlighted changes 
that have been made to particular species managed 
under the program as well as potential administrative 
rule changes that are being considered by the Gulf 
Council. 
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office continued to work on developing Port 
State Measures training curriculum that will be 
utilized for training enforcement personnel in 
Indonesia. Subject matter includes general 
conservation measures, international and national laws 
on IUU fishing, roles, function and ethics of an 
inspector, foreign vessel document verification and 
validation and physical examination of foreign vessels. 
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A NOAA OLE Special Agent from the St. Petersburg, 
FL SED office participated in a conference call with a 
NOAA International Program Analyst to initiate the 
planning and coordination of a trans-boundary 
operational workshop that will serve as a continuation 
to the IUU meeting held in Cebu, Philippines earlier 
this year. This subsequent workshop will bring 
together law enforcement from Indonesia, Philippines 
and Malaysia to develop joint operations, 
investigations and activities to address the IUU target 
areas identified in Cebu.  
 
A NOAA OLE Special Agent and an Enforcement 
Officer from Niceville, FL and a NOAA Special 
Agent from Port Orange, FL presented PRET TEDs 
training to the crew of the Florida FWCC’s P/V GULF 
SENTRY.  Nine FWCC officers attended the training 
aboard the vessel in Panama City, FL. After the 
training was concluded the FWCC crew documented a 
TED’s violation en route to their homeport in 
Carrabelle, FL.   
  
NOAA OLE Special Agents assigned to the Southeast 
Division, Districts III and IV, completed quarterly 
firearms training and qualifications.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Retirements 
 
Acting Special Agent in Charge, Otha Easley retired 
from federal service in December. Acting SAC Easley 
had a distinguished thirty year career in Law 
Enforcement, serving in New Orleans, LA, Silver 
Spring, MD, Long Beach, CA and finally in St. 
Petersburg, FL.   Good luck Otha! 
 
Media 
 
http://www.justice.gov/usao/fln/press/2014/jan/breeding
.html 
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INCIDENTS BY INVESTIGATION TYPE 
 FY 2014 1st QUARTER 

Southeast Division 
 

Incident Investigation Type 
FY 14 1st  QTR 

Totals 
FY 14 Totals FY13 1st  QTR 

totals 
FY 13 Totals 

Endangered Species Act 12 12 11 11 
Lacey Act (Federal) 4 4 3 3 
Lacey Act (Foreign) 2 2 NA NA 
Lacey Act (State) 1 1 NA NA 
MSFCMA 37 37 29 29 
Marine Mammal Protection 
Act 6 6 6 6 
Marine Sanctuaries Act 7 7 10 10 
Other 1 1 2 2 
State Regulations (fisheries) 1 1 NA NA 
Over all Totals 71 71 62 62 
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COMPLAINTS BY INVESTGATION TYPE 

 FY 2014 1st QUARTER 
Southeast Division 

 

Incident Investigation Type 
FY 14 1st  QTR 

Totals 
FY 14 Totals FY13 1st  QTR 

totals 
FY 13 Totals 

Endangered Species Act 0 0 2 2 
Homeland Security 0 0 NA NA 
Lacey Act (Federal) 2 2 1 1 
Lacey Act (Foreign) 0 0 NA NA 
Lacey Act (State) 0 0 1 1 
Lacey Act (Tribal) 0 0 NA NA 
MSFCMA 1 1 2 2 
Marine Mammal Protection 
Act 4 4 1 1 
Marine Sanctuaries Act 0 0 0 0 
Other 0 0 0 0 
State Regulations (fisheries) 0 0 0 0 
Over all Totals 7 7 7 7 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2014 1st QUARTER 

Southeast Division 

 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened Regulation Action Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1301315 10/9/2013 16USC3372(a)(2)(A) Violation Case Initiated Offenses other than 
marking offenses -to 
import, export, transport, 
sell, receive, acquire, or 
purchase any fish or 
wildlife or plant taken, 
possessed, transported, or 
sold in violation of any 
law, treaty, or regulation of 
the United States or in 
violation of any indian 
tribal law 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

 C1301315 10/9/2013 16USC3372(d)(2) Violation Case Initiated False labeling offenses 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1301315 10/9/2013 18USC545 Violation Case Initiated Smuggling into united 
states 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1301315 10/9/2013 DNER Regulation # 
2577 of 
November 1979 

Violation Case Initiated DNER-regulation to 
control the extraction, 
possession, transportation 
and sale of coral in pr 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1301315 10/9/2013 DNER Law 147 of 
July1999 

Violation Case Initiated DNER-act for the 
protection, conservation 
and management of coral 
reefs of puerto rico 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1301315 10/9/2013 DNER Fishing 
Regulation #7949 
of 2010; Appendix 4 

Violation Case Initiated List of marine organism 
permitted for capture and 
exportation in the 
aquarium industry 

Lacey Act 
(Federal) 

C1301315 10/9/2013 18USC371 Violation Case Initiated Conspiracy to commit an 
offense or to defraus the 
united states 

MSFCMA C1201206 10/10/2013 50CFR622.7(p) Written 
Warning 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

Possession in excess of the 
bag limit 

MSFCMA C1201206 10/10/2013 50CFR600.725(e) Written 
Warning 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

Disposal on approach of 
law enforcement 

MSFCMA C1201206 10/10/2013 50CFR600.725(i) Written 
Warning 

Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

false statements to 
authoized officers 

MSFCMA C1301227 10/21/2013 50CFR622.13(a) Violation Case Initiated Engage in an activity for 
which a valid federal 
permit, license, or 
endorsement is required 
under this part without 
such permit or license 
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CASES OPENED 

FY 2014 1st QUARTER 
Southeast Division 

 
Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened Regulation 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

MSFCMA C1301285 11/4/2013 50CFR622.181(b)(2) Violation Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

Two (2) red snapper in a 
closed season 

MSFCMA C1301286 11/6/2013 50CFR622.181(b)(2) Violation Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

Three (3) red snapper in 
closed season 

MSFCMA C1301286 11/6/2013 50CFR622.181(b)(2) Violation Closed - Case 
Adjudicated 

Two (2) red snapper in 
closed season 

MSFCMA C1301288 11/7/2013 50CFR622.34(b) Violation Case Initiated Three red snapper in closed 
season 

MSFCMA  C1301373 11/10/2013 50 CFR 635.71(d)(4) Violation Case Initiated   

MSFCMA  C1301373 11/10/2013 50 CFR 635.71(d)(8) Violation Case Initiated   

MSFCMA C1301299 11/12/2013 50CFR622.34(b) Violation Case Initiated Red snapper in closed 
season 

Marine 
Mammal 
Protection Act 

C1400019 11/15/2013 16USC1372(a)(2)(B) Written 
Warning 

Case Initiated Importation of whale tooth 

Marine 
Mammal 
Protection Act 

C1400019 11/15/2013 16YSC1538(a)(1)(A) Written 
Warning 

Case Initiated Importation of esa parts 
(sperm whale tooth) 

MSFCMA C1301328 11/19/2013 50CFR223.207(a)(7)(ii)(B) Violation Case Initiated Port 1: escape opening 63 
(min 71) 

MSFCMA C1301328 11/19/2013 50CFR223.207(d)(3) Violation Case Initiated Port 1: sewn 7 inches 
below grid (max 6) 

MSFCMA C1301328 11/19/2013 50CFR223.207(d)(3)(ii) Violation Case Initiated Port 2: 37 inches below 
grid (max 24) 

MSFCMA C1301328 11/19/2013 50CFR223.207(d)(3) Violation Case Initiated Port 2: sewn 7 inches 
below grid (max 6) 

MSFCMA C1301328 11/19/2013 50CFR223.207(a)(7)(ii)(B) Violation Case Initiated Strbrd 1: escape opening 
57 (min 71) 

MSFCMA C1301328 11/19/2013 50CFR223.207(d)(3)(ii) Violation Case Initiated Strbrd1: : 27inches below 
grid (max 24) 

MSFCMA C1301328 11/19/2013 50CFR223.207(a)(7)(ii)(B) Violation Case Initiated Strbrd 2: escape opening 
57 (min 71) 

MSFCMA   C1301329 11/19/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Violation Case Initiated Port TED angle at 60 (max 
55) 
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CASES OPENED 
FY 2014 1st QUARTER 

Southeast Division 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened Regulation 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

MSFCMA   C1301329 11/19/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Violation Case Initiated Port TED forward cut at 17 
(min 20) 

MSFCMA   C1301329 11/19/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Violation Case Initiated Port TED overlap at 24 
(max 15) 

MSFCMA   C1301329 11/19/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Violation Case Initiated Starboard TED overlap at 
25 (max 15) 

MSFCMA C1301360 12/2/2013 50 CFR 635.71(a)(11) Violation Case Initiated Failing to comply with at-
sea observer coverage 

MSFCMA C1301374 12/4/2013 50cfr635.71(d)(6) Violation Case Initiated Posses shark fins without 
carcass 

MSFCMA C1301374 12/4/2013 50cfr635.20(e) Violation Case Initiated Posses undersize sharks 

Endangered 
Species 
Act 

 C1301387 12/9/2013 50 CFR 223.207 Violation Case Initiated Any netting, webbing, or 
mesh that may be 
measured to determine 
compliance with this 
section is subject to 
measurement, regardless of 
whether it is wet or dry. 
any such measurement will 
be of the stretched mesh 
size. 

MSFCMA C1301383 12/11/2013 50CFR223.207(a)(3)(ii) Violation Case Initiated Port angle 70 degrees (max 
55) 

MSFCMA C1301383 12/11/2013 50CFR223.207(a)(7)(ii)(C) Violation Case Initiated Port leading edge 50 inches 
(min 56) 

MSFCMA C1301383 12/11/2013 50CFR223.207(d)(3)(iii) Violation Case Initiated Port overlap 20 inches 
(max 15) 

MSFCMA C1301383 12/11/2013 50CFR223.207(d)(3)(iii) Violation Case Initiated Starboard overlap 22 
inches (max 15) 

MSFCMA C1301388 12/12/2013 50CFR223.207(a)(3) Violation Case Initiated 80 degree angle on port 2 
TED 

MSFCMA  C1301390 12/12/2013   Violation Case Initiated   
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MARINE SANCTUARY 
FY 2014 1st QUARTER 

Southeast Division 
 

Law/Regulation/ 
Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened Regulation 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Violation Case 
Initiated 

Commercial fishing in 
ecological reserve 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(viii) Violation Case 
Initiated 

Entering/fishing reserve 
w/out permit/direct 
transit 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 15CFR922.163(a)(4)(i) Violation Case 
Initiated 

MSD improperly 
discharged 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(vi) Violation Case 
Initiated 

Anchored in ecological 
reserve 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301287 10/19/2013 15CFR922.164(b)(1)(iv) Violation Case 
Initiated 

Spearfishing in fknms 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301287 10/19/2013 15CFR922.163(a)(13) Violation Case 
Initiated 

Interfering with LEO 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301241 10/25/2013 15CFR922.163(a)(4)(i) Summary 
Settlement 

Case 
Initiated 

Discharge deposit non 
exempt materials 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301353 11/2/2013 15CFR922.164)b)(1)(iv) Summary 
Settlement 

Case 
Initiated 

Spearfishing in fknms 
(more than 5 fish) 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301406 11/29/2013 15CFR922.164(d)(1)(iii) Violation Case 
Initiated 

Fiailure to have gear 
stowed or in use  in spa 
closed area 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301405 12/2/2013 15CFR922.164(a) Violation Case 
Initiated 

Area to be avoided 
(ATBA) 
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CASES SENT TO GENERAL COUNSEL 
FY 2014 1st QUARTER 

Southeast Division 
 

Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Date Sent 
to GC Regulation 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

Endangered 
Species Act 

C1300783 6/28/2013 10/1/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Sent to GC  Open TED angle greater than 55 
degrees port net 1 

Endangered 
Species Act 

C1300783 6/28/2013 10/1/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Sent to GC  Open TED angle greater than 55 
degrees port net 2 

Endangered 
Species Act 

C1300783 6/28/2013 10/1/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Sent to GC  Open TED angle greater than 55 
degrees stbd net 2 

Endangered 
Species Act 

C1300783 6/28/2013 10/1/2013 50CFR223.205(b)(1) Sent to GC  Open TED angle greater than 55 
degrees stbd net 1 

MSFCMA C1301127 6/21/2013 10/17/2013 50CFR622.38(b)(3) Sent to GC  Open Over-the-limit red snapper 
forty-two (42) fish 

MSFCMA C1301145 8/6/2013 10/17/2013 50CFR622.34(c) Sent to GC  Open Closed season greater 
amberjack 

MSFCMA C1301145 8/6/2013 10/17/2013 50CFR622.38(b)(3) Sent to GC  Open Over-the-limit red snapper 

MSFCMA C1301145 8/6/2013 10/17/2013 50CFR622.10(a) Sent to GC  Open Failure to maintain/land 
intact 

MSFCMA C1301145 8/6/2013 10/17/2013 50CFR622.34(b) Sent to GC  Open Closed season red snapper 

MSFCMA C1301159 10/4/2013 10/31/2013 50CFR622.13(hh) Sent to GC  Open Fail to comply with protected 
species conservation 
measures 

MSFCMA C1301159 10/4/2013 10/31/2013 50CFR622.13(v) Sent to GC  Open Possess red snapper in excess 
of trip limit 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 11/15/2013 15CFR922.163(a)(4) 
(i) 

Sent to GC  Open MSD improperly discharged 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 11/15/2013 15CFR922.164(b)(1) 
(viii) 

Sent to GC  Open Entering/fishing reserve 
w/out permit/direct transit 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 11/15/2013 15CFR922.164(d)(1) 
(iii) 

Sent to GC  Open Commercial fishing in 
ecological reserve 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301260 10/15/2013 11/15/2013 15CFR922.164(d)(1) 
(vi) 

Sent to GC  Open Anchored in ecological 
reserve 

Endangered 
Species Act 

C1301249 7/15/2013 11/26/2013 16 USC 1538(a)(1) Sent to GC  Open Take of sawfish 

MMPA C1301289 11/3/2013 12/5/2013 16 USC 1372 Sent to GC  Open Unlawful take of a marine 
mammal 

MSFCMA C1200864 8/17/2012 12/9/2013 50CFR622.7(l) Sent to GC  Open Closed Area 

MSFCMA C1300052 1/14/2013 12/9/2013 50CFR600.746(s) Sent to GC  Open Fish without observer when 
required 
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CASES SENT TO GENERAL COUNSEL 

FY 2014 1st QUARTER 
Southeast Division 

 
Law/Regulation
/ Program 

Case 
Number 

Date 
Opened 

Date Sent 
to GC Regulation 

Action 
Taken 

Incident 
Status Violation 

MSFCMA C1300052 1/14/2013 12/9/2013 50CFR600.746(u)(1) Sent to GC  Open Bar by command an observer 
from duties 

MSFCMA C1300052 1/14/2013 12/9/2013 50CFR600.746(t) Sent to GC  Open Assault, interfere, intimidate 
noaa observer 

MSFCMA C1300052 1/14/2013 12/9/2013 50CFR600.730(o) Sent to GC  Open Harass an observer 

MSFCMA C1101238 9/15/2011 12/10/2013 50CFR622.34(b)(2) Sent to GC  Open Fishing in tortugas marine 
reserve south 

MSFCMA C1300820 2/1/2013 12/10/2013 50CFR622.7(l) Sent to GC  Open Fishing in a closed area, 
madison swanson. 

Marine 
Sanctuaries Act 

C1301267 7/8/2013 12/18/2013 15CFR922.164(d)(ii) Sent to GC  Open Possession of 1 white grunt 
from the fknm. 

MSFCMA C1301227 10/21/2013 12/30/2013 50CFR622.13(a) Sent to GC  Open Engage in an activity for 
which a valid federal permit, 
license, or endorsement is 
required under this part 
without such permit, license, 
or endorsement 

MSFCMA C1300722 5/17/2013 12/31/2013 50CFR622.34(b) Sent to GC  Open Closed season red snapper 

MSFCMA C1300722 5/17/2013 12/31/2013 50CFR622.37(a)(1) Sent to GC  Open Undersized red snapper 

MSFCMA C1300722 5/17/2013 12/31/2013 50CFR622.38(b)(3) Sent to GC  Open Over-the-limit red snapper 
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SUMMARY SETTLEMENTS 
FY 2014 1st QUARTER 

Southeast Division 
 

Issue Date 
 

SS Amount Status Violation 
8/30/2013  $       600.00  Accepted Spear fishing in KLMA 

8/30/2013  $       300.00  Accepted Fishing in SPA 

9/12/2013  $       200.00  Accepted fishing in SPA 

9/20/2013  $       500.00  Accepted Lacey Act, uderlining 
Bahamian Law 

9/27/2013  $       800.00  Accepted MSD not secure 

10/22/2013  $       500.00  Accepted Closed season Gray 
Triggerfish 

10/22/2013  $       375.00  Issued Possession of closed 
season Gray Triggerfish 
and Red Snapper 

10/22/2013  $       425.00  Issued Possession of 7 closed 
season Red Snapper 

10/18/2013  $       300.00  Accepted Possession of closed 
season Red Snapper 

10/22/2013  $       425.00  Accepted Possession of closed 
season Gray Triggerfish 
and 6 Red Snapper 

10/23/2013  $       100.00  Issued Web flap for 71 inch 
TED excesss flap 
maximum 

9/6/2013  $       600.00  Accepted Fishing in SPA 

11/1/2013  $    1,500.00  Refused Engage in an activity for 
which a valid federal 
permit, license, or 
endorsement is required 
under this part without 
such permit, license, or 
endorsement 

11/12/2013  $    1,500.00  Issued Lacey Act, uderlining 
Bahamian Law 

11/8/2013  $       325.00  Issued Possession of 2 closed 
season Red Snapper 

11/8/2013  $       300.00  Issued Possession of 3 closed 
season Red Snapper 
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SUMMARY SETTLEMENTS 

FY 2014 1st QUARTER 
Southeast Division 

 

Issue Date 
 

SS Amount Status Violation 
11/6/2013  $       300.00  Accepted Possession of 2 closed 

season Red Snapper 
11/19/2013  $       800.00  Issued Discharge deposit non-

exempt materials 
10/16/2013  $       400.00  Accepted Fishing in SPA 

1/9/2014  $       600.00  Issued Spear fishing in SPA, 
interfering with LEO 
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JOINT ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENT 
FY 2014 1st QUARTER 

Southeast Division 

 
 
 
 

 ALABAMA JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 345 652 
 

997 
                                

916  

November 250 414 
 

664 
                                

700 

December 219 359 
 

578 
                                

986  

TOTALS 814 1,425 
 

2,239 
                             

2,602  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 40 78 15 133 188 

Recreational 7 0 0 7 135 
Headboats/ 
Tournaments 5 0 0 5 0 

Inpections  0 0 0 0 19 

TOTALS 52 78 15 145 342 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

3  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

10  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

2  

Federal/State 3 0 
 

0 3 
                      

0  

State 1 0 
 

0 1 
                      

12  

TOTALS   4 0 
 

0 4 
                   

27  
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 FLORIDA + SANTUARY  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 2,746.8 4,963.45 
 

7,710.25 
                                

2,317.75  

November 2,244.85 3,900.3 
 

6,145.15 
                                

4,018.7 

December 1,954 3,103.5 
 

5,057.5 
                                

3,914  

  TOTALS 6,945.65 11,967.25 
 

18,912.9 
                             

10,250.45  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 10 0 67 97 139 

Recreational 5 6 5 16 39 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 0 0 0 0 0 

Inpections  63 34 85 182 81 

TOTALS 78 40 157 275 259 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 2 
                    

25  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 1 0 
 

8 9 
                    

8  

CITATIONS 

Federal 10 5 
 

0 15 
                    

9  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 5 0 
 

1 6 
                      

4  

TOTALS   16 5 
 

11 32 
                   

46  
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 GEORGIA  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 96 260 
 

356 
                                

426.5  

November 56 121 
 

177 
                                

360  

December 109 312 
 

421 
                                

346.5  

TOTALS 261 693 
 

954 
                             

1,133  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 45 27 11 83 8 

Recreational 0 0 37 37 5 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 0 0 0 0 0 

Inpections  0 0 2 2 0 

TOTALS 45 27 50 122 13 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

0  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 3 1 
 

0 4 
                    

0  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

1  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 4 0 
 

0 4 
                      

0  

TOTALS   7 1 
 

0 8 
                   

0  

 
 2 4  N O A A  F I S H E R I E S  S E R V I C E  JU L Y  2 0 1 3   

 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 LOUISIANA  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 606 690 
 

1,296 
                                

1,064  

November 205 233 
 

438 
                                

226  

December 194 218 
 

412 
                                

520  

TOTALS 1,005 1,141 
 

2,146 
                             

1,810  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 282 105 87 474 158 

Recreational 159 11 6 176 20 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 19 10 0 29 0 

Inpections  67 38 33 138 84 

TOTALS 527 164 126 817 231 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

3  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0 

State 13 0 
 

0 13 
                    

19  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

0  

Federal/State 8 0 
 

0 8 
                      

0  

State 29 3 
 

4 36 
                      

0  

TOTALS   50 3 
 

4 57 
                   

22  

 
 Sc ience,  Serv ice ,  S tewardsh ip  2 5   

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 MISSISSIPPI  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 275 596 
 

871 
                                

1,764.8  

November 26 34 
 

60 
                                

1,313  

December 122 326 
 

448 
                                

1,229.5  

TOTALS 423 956 
 

1,379 
                             

4,307.3  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 118 16 27 161 266 

Recreational 310 0 29 339 807 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 8 0 0 8 39 

Inpections  6 9 0 15 35 

TOTALS 442 25 56 523 1,147 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

4  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

10  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

1 0 
                    

4  

Federal/State 2 0  3 3 
                      

0 

State 0 1 
 

1 2 
                      

0  

TOTALS   2 1 
 

4 7 
                   

18  

 
 2 6  N O A A  F I S H E R I E S  S E R V I C E  JU L Y  2 0 1 3   

 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 PUERTO RICO  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 139.46 236.96 
 

376.42 
                                

323.3  

November 75 88.5 
 

163.5 
                                

66.32  

December 143.3 156.2 
 

299.5 
                                

872.49  

TOTALS 357.76 481.66 
 

839.42 
                             

1,262.11  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 74 4 4 82 156 

Recreational 13 1 1 15 53 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 0 0 0 0 0 

Inpections  87 5 11 103 153 

TOTALS 174 10 16 190 362 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

9  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

0  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

6  

Federal/State 3 0 
 

0 3 
                      

0  

State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

TOTALS   3 0 
 

0 3 
                   

15  

 
 Sc ience,  Serv ice ,  S tewardsh ip  2 7   

 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 SOUTH CAROLINA  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 64 88 
 

152 
                                

280  

November 42 59 
 

101 
                                

194  

December 47 118 
 

165 
                                

126  

TOTALS 153 265  418                              600  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 8 3 4 15 8 

Recreational 6 0 5 11 6 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 0 0 0 0 0 

Inpections  1 0 1 2 2 

TOTALS 15 3 10 28 16 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

5  

Federal/State 3 0 
 

0 3 
                      

0  

State 0 0 
 

2 2 
                    

8  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

2  

Federal/State 2 0 
 

0 2 
                      

0  

State 1 0 
 

0 1 
                      

4  

TOTALS   3 0 
 

2 8 
                   

19  

 
 2 8  N O A A  F I S H E R I E S  S E R V I C E  JU L Y  2 0 1 3   

 



 
 

 
 
 
 

 TEXAS  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 363.75 733.75 
 

1,097.5 
                                

1,010  

November 206.25 388.25 
 

594.5 
                                

1,171.5 

December 210.25 422.25 
 

632 
                                

723  

TOTALS 780.25 1,544.25 
 

2,324 
                             

2,904.5  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 101 34 48 183 122 

Recreational 401 279 102 782 122 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 0 0 0 0 0 

Inpections  25 5 25 55 27 

TOTALS 527 318 175 1,020 271 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

0  

Federal/State 1 1 
 

0 2 
                      

0  

State 7 1 
 

4 12 
                    

0  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

0  

Federal/State 2 1 
 

1 4 
                      

0  

State 28 15 
 

7 50 
                      

29  

TOTALS   38 18 
 

12 68 
                   

29  

 
 Sc ience,  Serv ice ,  S tewardsh ip  2 9   

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 USVI  JEA  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 

MONTHLY HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 78 84 
 

162 
                                

112  

November 29 39 
 

68 
                                

190  

December 49 49 
 

98 
                                

29  

TOTALS 156 172  328                              331  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 32 25 51 108 231 

Recreational 0 0 0 0 0 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 0 0 0 0 0 

Inpections  9 9 29 47 0 

TOTALS 41 34 80 155 231 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

0  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 0 3 
 

1 4 
                    

8  

CITATIONS 

Federal 0 0 
 

0 0 
                    

0  

Federal/State 0 0 
 

0 0 
                      

0  

State 0 1 
 

0 1 
                      

30  

TOTALS   0 4 
 

1 5 
                   

38  

 
 3 0  N O A A  F I S H E R I E S  S E R V I C E  JU L Y  2 0 1 3   

 



 
 

 
 

 SUMMARY  JEA  FY 2014 1ST QUARTER REPORT 
MONTHLY 

HOURS 
JEA 

ENFORCEMENT 
JEA 

PERSONNEL 
 FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

October 4,713.71 8,604.16 
 

13,317.87 
                                

8,214.1  

November 3,134.1 5,277.05 
 

8,411.15 
                                

8,862.23  

December 2,819.55 4,704.95 
 

7,524.5 
                                

8,746.49  

TOTALS 10,667.36 18,586.16 
 

29,253.52 
                             

25,822.82  
 

CONTACTS 
FY 14 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 
FY 13 1ST QTR 

TOTALS 

MONTH OCT NOV DEC 
 

 

Commercial 710 292 299 1,301 1,276 

Recreational 901 297 196 1,394 1,189 
Headboats/Tournam
ents 32 10 1 43 39 

Inpections  258 100 186 544 112 

TOTALS 1,901 699 682 3,282 2,616 

E
N

FO
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IO

N
S 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 

WARNINGS 

  OCT NOV 

 

DEC 

FY14 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

FY13 1ST 
QTR 

TOTALS 

Federal 0 0 
 

2 0 
                    

48  

Federal/State 3 1 
 

0 4 
                      

0  

State 24 4 
 

15 43 
                    

63  

CITATIONS 

Federal 10 5 
 

1 16 
                    

24  

Federal/State 20 1 
 

4 25 
                      

0  

State 68 20 
 

13 101 
                      

82  

TOTALS   125 31 
 

35 189 
                   

217  

 
 Sc ience,  Serv ice ,  S tewardsh ip  3 1   
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